
Memo

To: Jurisdictions with Transportation Needs

From: Shay Coburn, Region 10 Grant Navigator contractor

Date: 11.27.23

Re: Funding Opportunities for Transportation

Colleagues:

Here are some grant opportunities related to transportation. Reach out with any questions any time. Also,
please keep us updated if you are pursuing any federal monies.

1. FAA Contract Tower (FCT) Competitive Grant Program
a. DOT
b. “The FCT Competitive Grant Program, established under the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law

(BIL), allocates $20 million annually for five years (Fiscal Years 2022–2026) to facilitate the
construction, improvement, and relocation of non-approach control towers, along with the
acquisition and installation of air traffic control and communication equipment, including
remote towers certified by the FAA.”

c. “The FAA will consider projects at an airport-owned Airport Traffic Control Tower (ATCT) that
sustain, construct, repair, improve, rehabilitate, modernize, replace, or relocate nonapproach
control towers; acquire and install air traffic control, communications, and related equipment to
be used in those towers; or construct a remote tower certified by the FAA including acquisition
and installation of air traffic control, communications, or related equipment.”

d. Due 12/1/2023

2. Clean Heavy-Duty Vehicles
a. EPA
b. “Funding to help Tribal, state, and local governments and other entities offset the cost of

replacing heavy-duty Class 6 and 7 commercial vehicles with zero-emission vehicles, deploy
supporting infrastructure, and train and develop the necessary workforce. At least $400 million
must go to areas not meeting national air quality standards.”

c. $1 billion in funding is available under this program until 2031.
d. Expected to open early spring 2024, click on the link above to sign up for updates
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https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/350815?utm_source=substack&utm_medium=email
https://www.epa.gov/inflation-reduction-act/clean-heavy-duty-vehicle-program

